
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION WORKSHOP 

Loudon County, Tennessee 

Monday March 19, 2018 

County Office Building 

6PM 

AGENDA 

1. Comments by Members of the General Public 

2. Loudon County Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

A. Revision of 2018 Loudon County Government Meeting Dates 

B. Board & Committee Term Updates 

1. Equalization Board 

2. Loudon County Library Board 

3. Ocoee River Regional Library Board 

4. Surplus Property Committee 

3. EDA Executive Director - Jack Qualls 

A. PILOT - Spring Place Elderly Housing, Lenoir City 

4. Purchasing Director - Susan Huskey 

A. Postage Machine Upgrade for Circuit Court (multi-year lease) 

5. County Commissioner - Kelly Littleton-Brewster 

A. Solid Waste Commission Information on Hazardous Waste 

6. County Commissioner - Van Shaver 

A. Existing Planned Unit Developments 

7. Budget Director-Tracy Blair 

A. Recommended Approvals 



(1) 
Public Hearing 
Rezoning 

(2) 
Opening of 

Meeting 

{3) 

Roll Call 

(4) 
Adoption of 
Agenda 

1. 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday March OS, 2018 

Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

DRAFT 
Not Approved 

A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to 
Chapter 7, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 
3.3 acres from A-2, Rural Residential District, Planned Unit Development (PUD} to 
A-2, Rural Residential District, Planned Unit Development (PUD} with 2.5 units per 
acre density referenced by Tax Map 016, Parcel 397.00 located at 4607 Beals 
Chapel Road, Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 6th Legislative District. 

Chairman Steve Harrelson stated that he had met with the property owner in regards to 
the rezoning resolution and recommended to the Commission that the rezoning resolution 
be approved. 

No one from the public came forward to speak. 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, TN on the 5th day of March, 2018. 

County Commission Chairman, Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order at 6:01 P.M. 

Commissioner Harold Duff opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge ofthe 
Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and gave the Invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David Meers, 
Earlena Maples, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Leo Bradshaw, Steve Harrelson, Harold 
Duff, Van Shaver, and Henry Cullen. {10) 

No Commissioners were absent: {O) 

Thereupon Chairman Steve Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 

Present was Financial Director Tracy Blair and the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the March 05, 2018 Agenda be adopted with the 

following amendments: 

Under Item 6.A., Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, add #2 as Tellico Village P.O.A. Lots and 
#3 as Cardwell Document. Add Item 6.E.1 as Commissioner Shaver- IDB Board. 
Add Item 6.F.1. as Commissioner Duff- Legislative update. 



(5) 
Commission 
Meeting 
Minutes 
Approved 

(6) 
General 
Public 
Comments 

(7) 
Household 
Hazardous 
Waste Grant 

(8) 
Tellico 
Village Lots 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, March 05, 2018, Page 2 \DRAFT-] 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the March 05, 2018 agenda as amended. 
Commissioner Bradshaw provided a second. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the February 05, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes 
be accepted and approved. Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve and 
accept the February 05, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes. A second was made by 
Commissioner Cullen. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson opened the floor for General Public comments. The following people 
came forward to speak: 

1. Kirk Zimmerman 
2. Pat Hunter 
3. Rodney Davis 
4. Eddie Rich 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw requested consideration of approval to apply for a grant through 
TDEC (Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation) for Household Hazardous 
Waste, with no matching funds required. Mayor Bradshaw distributed a document that 
provided an overview & purpose for the TDEC grant - Exhibit 030518-A._Mayor Bradshaw 
introduced Convenience Centers Director, Chris Parks, to explain the purpose of the 
grant. Mr. Parks explained that the grant program is for Household Hazardous Waste 
Collection and Facilities Operation . Mr. Parks stated that the grant would provide a 
permanent on-site facility for hous~hold hazardous waste to be dropped off by the public 
and stored on a regular basis. The County currently is only able to host an event 2 days a 
year where the public can drop off their household hazardous waste. The facility would 
require no new personnel and the State would continue to pay for all disposal of the 
household hazardous waste. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve applying 
for the Household Hazardous Waste through TDEC. Commissioner Tinker made a second. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and 

Brewster (10} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The MOTION PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

EXHIBIT 030518-A 

Mayor Bradshaw introduced Attorney Joe Ford from the office of Ford - Nichols to 
present the Commission with issues concerning the sales of Tellico Village P.O.A. lots. 
Mr. Ford requested a motion under TCA 67-5-2507 to find that it is impossible to sell 
Tellico Village Tracts 140-203 for the amount of back taxes, penalty, and interest. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting, March 05, 2018, Page 3 l DRAF_T_I 
Mayor Bradshaw introduced Attorney Joe Ford from the office of Ford - Nichols to 
present the Commission with issues concerning the sales of Tellico Village P.0.A. lots. 
Mr. Ford requested a motion under TCA 67-5-2507 to find that it is impossible to sell 
Tellico Village Tracts 140-203 for the amount of back taxes, penalty, and interest. 

Mr. Ford explained to the Commission that during the process of closing on a couple of 
the lots, the title insurance company brought to his attention some issues with the lots. 
Mr. Ford stated that his proposal would provide the solutions to these issues. He said that 
of the 420 lots that we have at this point, they would like to dispose of 203 of those lots. 
Mr. Ford stated that essentially, 3 motions were needed from the Commission authorizing 
to sell all of the lots for $2,278.26 each payable by TVA and credited towards assessment. 
Mr. Ford said this was basically 18 months worth of assessment as an assessment is 
$126.57. He continued to explain that if all the motions pass, the next step would to be to 
run an ad in the paper publicating 10 days to bid on any lot involved in this. If they bid 10% 
more than $2, 278.26 and the P.O.A. failed to match it, then they could buy the lot. After 
this 10 day period called for by TCA 67-5-2507, then we can complete the process and 
transfer the lots to T.V.P.0.A. 

Commissioner Shaver noted that he was present at the meeting with Mr. Ford regarding 
these lots. He said that this was to satisfy the need of the title company to be able to write 
the title insurance and that Mr. Ford had assured him that there would be no negative 
impact from this. 

Commissioner Bradshaw is the Chairman of the Surplus Property Authority. He stated that 
the Surplus Property Authority voted unanimously on approving the following 3 motions: 

The First Motion that Commissioner Bradshaw made was the Motion to approve the sale 
of tracts 1-139 to TV Holdings, LLC for $2, 278.26 each payable in credit toward 
assessment. Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, and 
Meers (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

The Second Motion that Commissioner Bradshaw made was the Motion to the County 
Commission for a finding that it is impossible to sell tracts 140 - 203 for the total amount 
of taxes, penalty costs, and interest. Commissioner Cullen seconded the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, and 

Maples (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 



(9) 
Letter from 
John Cardwell 

(10) 
Veteran Affairs 
Monthly Report 

(11) 

Request to 
Rezone 

(12) 
Amberly 
Meadows 
Subdivision 
Proposal 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, March 05, 2018, Page 4 lDRAFTj 
The Third Motion made by Commissioner Bradshaw was a Motion to approve the sale of 
tracts 140 - 203 to TV Holdings LLC for $2,278.26 each. Commissioner Cullen seconded 
the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, and 
Tinker (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

Mayor Bradshaw provided with Commission a letter written by John Cardwell. He briefly 
explained that the letter was in reference to a project Mr. Cardwell was working on; to 
develop a first class facility and program for the preservation and storage of Loudon 
County Records, both public and non-public. 
EXHIBIT 030518-B 

Mayor Bradshaw provided Commission with the February 2018 Monthly Report from the 
Loudon County Government Office of Veteran's Affair. 
EXHIBIT 030518-C 

Planning Director Laura Smith presented Commission with a Resolution amending 
the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to Chapter 7, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 3.3 acres from A-2, Rural 
Residential District, Planned Unit Development {PUD} to A-2, Rural Residential District, 
Planned Unit Development {PUD} with 2.5 units per acre density referenced by Tax 
Map 016, Parcel 397.00 located at 4607 Beals Chapel Road, Lenoir City, TN, situated in 
the 6th Legislative District. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution requesting to rezone 
4607 Beals Chapel Road, Lenoir City, TN. Commissioner Duff provided a second. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 030518-D 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to accept a 
proposal to pave Amberly Court in Amberly Meadows Subdivision, in exchange for 
$40,000 owed this Fiscal Year to General Capital Projects Fund 171, Subfund 600, from the 
Highway Department Fund 131 for the purchase of tractors/mowers approved via 
Resolution 100316-H. 

Mrs. Blair explained that the actual expense for the purchase of the tractor was $94,081. 
The payment schedule was for $40,000 to be paid in Fiscal Year 2017, $40,000 paid in 
Fiscal Year 2018, and then any remaining balance would be paid in Fiscal Year 2019. 



(13) 

$8,800 
TOOT Grant 

(14) 
Two Pettway 
Grants for 
Loudon & 
Lenoir City 
Libraries 

(15) 
North Middle 
Resolution 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, March 05, 2018, Page 5 1-nRAFT-j 
Mrs. Blair stated that at the last Budget Committee Meeting, Highway Superintendant, 
Eddie Simpson proposed that the Highway Department would pave Amberly Court, in 
exchange for the $40,000 that is owed to the General Capital Project Fund 171 in this 
Fiscal Year. The Budget Committee recommends approving the proposal. 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to refer this item back to the Budget Committee for 
further discussion. He stated that his reason for doing so was in light of new information 
that had come to pass since the Budget Committee voted on this item. Commissioner 
Meers seconded the motion. 

There were several issues pertaining to the proposal discussed at length. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a voice vote on the motion. There were 8 Ayes voiced. 
There were 2 Nays, given by Commissioner Duff and Commissioner Brewster. 

The motion PASSED {8/2) 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested the consideration of recommendation to approve 
the application / acceptance of a $8,800 TDOT Grant for railroad crossing improvement on 
Morton Road with 10% required matching funds from Highway Department Fund 131. 
Commissioner Meers made a motion to approve the application I acceptance of the TDOT 
Grant. A second was provided by Commissioner Satterfield. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker and 
Satterfield (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested the consideration of recommendation to approve 
the application/ acceptance of two Pettway Grants with no matching funds required. The 
first grant is a #1,250 grant for Loudon Library and the second grant is a $3,000 grant for 
the Lenoir City Library. Commissioner Meers made a motion to approve the application I 
acceptance of the two Pettway Grants. Commissioner Cullen seconded the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, and 
Bradshaw (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested the consideration of a recommendation to approve 
a resolution to transfer $150,000 from General Purpose School Fund 141 to Education 



(16) 
Budget 
Amendments 
Funds 101, 116, 
131 & 141 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, March OS, 2018, Page 6 \DRAFT\ 
Capital Projects Fund 177, Sub-fund AFT to provide additional funding for the construction 
of a Fine Arts Facility and additions to the Basketball Locker Rooms at North Middle 
School. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the resolut ion. 
Commissioner Bradshaw provided a second to the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, and 
Harrelson (10) 

**NOTE: Commissioner Brewster and Commissioner Tinker both issued Conflict of 
Interest Statements prior to casting their votes. 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O} 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0} 
RESOLUTION 030518-E 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested the consideration of a recommendation to approve 
amendments in the following funds: 

1. County General Fund 101 

2. Recycling Center Fund 116 

3. Highway Department Fund 131 

4. General Purpose School Fund 141 

A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw to approve all four budget amendments 
and a second was provided by Commissioner Cullen. Commissioner Brewster then 
requested that County General Fund 101 be removed from the vote because she had 
questions related to the Jail Budget which is a part of the County General Fund 101. 
Commissioner Brewster made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Shaver, to 
amend the original motion by removing County General Fund 101 from the vote to 
approve all four budget amendments. Commissioner Bradshaw withdrew his original 
motion. Commissioner Shaver then made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Tinker, to 
approve the budget amendments for Recycling Center Fund 116, Highway Department 
131, and General Purpose School Fund 141. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw,Harrelson, 
And Duff (10} 

**NOTE: Commissioner Brewster and Commissioner Tinker both issued Conflict of 
Interest Statements prior to casting their votes. 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O} 

The motion PASSED unanimously (10/0) 
EXHIBIT 030518-G, EXHIBIT 030518-H, & EXHIBIT 030518-1 



{17) 

Budget 
Amendment 
Fund 101 

(18) 
Distribution 
of Monthly 
Reports 

(19) 
Notaries 

(20) 
IBD Boards 

(21) 
Legislative 
Update 

(22) 
Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, March 05, 2018, Page 7 1-nRAF_T_I 
After discussion pertaining to the Jail Budget, Commissioner Bradshaw made a motion to 
approve the budget amendments for County General Fund 101. Commissioner Satterfield 
provided a second. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Cullen, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff and Shaver (9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: 
Brewster (1) 

The motion PASSED (9/1) 
EXHIBIT 030518-F 

The following Monthly Reports were distributed by Budget Director Tracy Blair: 

1. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for January 22, 2018 
EXHIBIT 030518-J 

2. Summary Financial Statement from February 28, 2018 
EXHIBIT 030518-K 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Shaver to 
approve the following Notaries: 

Michael D. Casey, Kelly Guyton Frere, Matthew B. Frere, Myra Grindle, Brenda K. Groat, 
Jamie Melissa Lambert, and Perri Noelle Yates. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 030518-L 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion requesting legislative assistance to prevent other 
Industrial Development Boards (IBD's), Loudon City, Lenoir City, TRDA, from obligating 
Loudon County to their agreements. Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED with 9 Ayes and 1 Nay. 

Commissioner Duff provided Commissioners with a copy of the latest "TCSA Capitol 
Update" and briefly went over current Bills in Legislation. 
EXHIBIT 030518-M 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver and 
seconded by Commissioner Brewster, the March 05, 2018 Loudon County Commission 
Meeting stood adjourned at 7:55 P.M. 



Em-
~ 

~ 
Q 

co 
GI 
Ill) 
IU 
a. 
aO ..... 
0 
N 

<ti' 
0 
..c 
u ... 
IU 

~ 

"° c 
~ 
GI 

~ 
c 
0 

·;;; 
"' .E 
E 
0 
u 
> ... c 
::i 
0 
u 
c 
0 
-0 
::i 
0 ..... 

..... 
co 

..r::. 
u 
c: 
0 
·v; 
VI 

E 
E 
0 
u 
> 
+-' c: 
::I 
0 
u 
c: 
0 

'"C 
::I 
0 

....J 

~ ..... 
(lJ 

u 
> 
+-' c: 
::I 
0 
u 
c: 
0 

'"C 
::I 
0 

....J 

..... 
0 
> co 
~ 
> 
+-' c: 
::I 
0 
u 
c: 
0 

'"C 
::I 
0 

....J 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
EXHIBIT 040218-

Loudon County Government 2018 Meeting Dates 

County Commission Meetings Workshop Meetings 
January 2nd January 16th 

February 5th February 20th 

March 5th March 19th 

April 2nd April 16th 

Mayih May 14th 

June 4th June 18th 

June 25th July 16th 

August 6th August 20th 

September 4th September 1ih 
October 1st October 15th 

November 5th November 19th 

December 3rd December 1ih 
**Commission Meetings are at 6 PM at Annex** 

Workshop Meetings Schedule 

3:30 PM - 4:00 PM Capitol Project County Office Building 

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM Purchasing County Office Building 

4:00 PM - 5:30 PM Budget County Office Building 

6:00 PM Commission Workshop County Office Building 

**Commission Meeting Agendas are posted at www.loudoncounty-tn.gov prior to meeting** 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 040218-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 2 year rotation term; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

EQUALIZATION BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Ruth Henderson-McQueen 
Delmar Davis 
Patricia Sheppard 
DaWayne Nelson 

April 2020 
April 2020 
April 2020 
April 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this znct day of April, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Cynthia Fleming Lenoir City Representative June 2018 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 040218-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 3 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

LOUDON COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Barry Baker Loudon April 2021 
Ed Donley Philadelphia April 2021 
Nancy Martin Greenback April 2021 
Billie Whitney Tellico Village April 2021 
Sarah Thomason Loudon April 2021 
Phyllis Thompson Tellico Village April 2021 
Sandy Warren Lenoir City April 2021 
Barbara Reynolds Lenoir City April 2021 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this znct day of April, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 040218-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 3 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

OCOEE RIVER REGIONAL LIBRARY BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Nancy Martin 

Ed Donley 

April 2021 

April 2021 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this znct day of April, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 040218-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation term; 
and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

SURPLUS PROPERTY COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Van Shaver 
Earlena Maples 
Leo Bradshaw 
Matthew Tinker 
Buddy Bradshaw 
Susan Huskey 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
County Mayor 
Purchasing Director 

April 2019 
April 2019 
April 2019 
April 2019 
April 2019 
April 2019 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 
session assembled this znd day of April, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) 
the said appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 


